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May 5, 2017

Mr. Robert Gates

Electronics Engineer

Media Bureau/Audio Division
Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

RE: FCC Form 349 application BMPFT-20161005ABS

Dear Mr. Gates:

New Inspiration Broadcasting Company, Inc., the permittee of K260CG, Mohave Valley, AZ,
(FCC Facility ID 157948) hereby accepts the following condition as part of a grant of its FCC
Form 349 application, file number BMPFT-20161005ABS:

This application is being granted prior to the completion of the international notification
process. Therefore, any construction of and operation with the facilities specified herein
is at applicant's own risk and subject to modification, suspension or termination without
right to hearing, if objected to by the Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones ("IFT") in
Mexico or if found by the Commission or the IFT to be necessary in order to conform to
the 1992 USA-Mexico FM Broadcasting Agreement. This condition will be removed if
formal acceptance of the facilities granted herein is received from IFT.

Very truly yours,

NEW INSPIRATION BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.
I

Christopher J. Henderson
Senior Vice President, Legal and Human Resources
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